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Les Longhurst

Program Manager Marulan

Triniti Campus, T2, Level 5

39 Delhi Road

North Ryde, New South Wales 2113

15/11/2021

Dear Les

Marulan South Limestone Mine (SSD 7009)
Joint Community Consultative Committee Request

| refer to your letter dated the 25t of October 2021, regarding the combination of the Community
Consultative Committee (CCC) for Peppertree Quarry (MP06_0074) and Marulan South Limestone Mine
(SSD 7009), under condition A25 of Schedule 2 of the Marulan South Limestone Mine (Marulan South)
development consent.

I note that under condition A25 a CCC may be combined with another CCC of an adjoining mine or quarry
with common, shared or related ownership or management. Additionally, the CCC for Peppertree Quarry

has been established and operated since 2012 and | note the similar environmental performance
objectives and the shared community engagement footprint for both developments.

Accordingly, | grant approval to establish and operate the Marulan South CCC in combination with the
Peppertree Quarry CCC. Please ensure the Chair and relevant members of the CCC are notified.

If you have any further questions, please contact Lincoln de Haas at Lincoln.deHaas@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Jewons

Jessie Evans
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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